
#118-21 Erie Street, Victoria, B.C. 
tel. 250.360.2888       

07 October 2021 

City of Nanaimo 
455 Wallace Street 
Nanaimo, British Columbia 
V9R 5J6 

Re: Development Permit Application – 2355 Kenworth Road – Nanaimo Hyundai 

We are pleased to submit our Development Permit drawings for your approvals. 

The property is located in the Madill Community Corridor Area where we are located across the 
street from two new car dealerships.   

Within this area, there will be four automobile dealerships along Kenworth Road starting with Laird 
Wheaton at Bowen Road.  The COR3 Community Corridor zone provides a wide range of uses 
intended to meet the day to day needs of the surrounding community.  The Nanaimo Hyundai 
dealership will be relocating their operations in a new building being proposed on this property.  
The new building is designed to meet the Hyundai Corporate design guidelines.  We will have 
aluminum curtain wall glazing, corrugated metal siding, painted tilt-up concrete panels, and 
aluminum composite panels. 

The building will meet all of the zoning requirements except for the maximum front yard setback.  
The COR3 zone requires that buildings be set back a minimum of 3.0 metres from the front 
property line but a maximum of 6 metres.  Similar to the dealerships across the street, we are set 
back further than the maximum of 6 metres.  We have the majority of our parking along the side 
and the back of our site.  Our site also has an issue with the stormwater that was routed through 
the site when the property was initially subdivided.  As we now have to redirect the stormwater to 
Kenworth Road, the building is placed as far forward as we can in order to allow the stormwater to 
have adequate slopes.  We are therefore requesting a variance for the front yard setback from a 
maximum of 6 metres to 21.79 metres.   

The other variance that we are requesting is for the landscape strip along the west side of our 
property.  As our property is lower than the neighbouring properties, existing retaining walls have 
already been constructed to separate the different zones.  There is also a water right of way along 
the west side of the property, which would make it difficult for us to plant any large trees or shrubs.  
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Instead of trying to plan a 1.8 metre strip of landscaping along the west side, we are proposing that 
we install river rock along the edge of the property line and bring out a few landscape islands along 
the west side to break up the row of cars.  These landscape strips will allow for more mature 
landscaping that will be visible. 

We do not believe we are contravening the bylaw with respect to number of storeys for the 
building.  The building has a second level, but the car showroom at the front is one high storey with 
a mezzanine.  The portion over the service drive through is two storeys.  We trust that we do not 
require a variance for number of storeys for this building. 

The building is a mix of bronze aluminum composite panels, storefront glazing, corrugated metal 
siding and painted tilt-up panels around the service bays.  The building has the showroom as the 
main feature fronting the street and the service bays are hidden around the back of the site.  We 
feel the design of the building will complement the other building along the street. 

We thank you for your consideration of our project.  Should you have any questions, please contact 
us at 250-360-2888. 

Regards,
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Alan Lowe, Architect AIBC 
Alan Lowe Architect Inc. 

cc. Patrick Brandreth, 
IWCD


























